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Dear Allan: |

This will acknowledge the copy of the letter from Harold
Weisberg.

In order for Weisberg to intelligently proceed with any
claim he has to use the usual clause in a publisher's contract
which gives the author the right to examine the books and records
of the publisher, which is as follows:

""The Author or his authorized representative
shall have the right, upon written request, to
examine the books of account of (the publisher)
insofar as they relate to the said Work, which exam-
ination shall be at the cost of the Author unless
errors of accounting amounting to 57 or more of the
total sums paid to the Author shall be found to his
disadvantage, in which case the cost shall be paid by
(the publisher)."

Normally, this means a detailed examination of the print-
ing records, the shipment records, the royalty statements, etc.
It can best be done with accounting experience although a layman
can do it, As you can guess, it is a time-consuming job and not
really for a lawyer at the initial stages. Under my circumstances,
I do not feel I can take on this type of action as I am having a
hard enough time keeping ahead of my unusually heavy load at this
time.

My recommendation to Harold Weisberg, in view of his

- shortage of money, is to do the job himself and if he comes up with
sufficient improper withholding by the publisher, he can probably
get some sort of offer of settlement. If he doesn't then it is

time to go to a lawyer with the facts and start an action.

I have been through a number of these disputes and there
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is usually some theory claimed in support of the position taken

by the publisher. Publishers, and particularly small ones, have
taken advantage of authors but it is necessary first to establish
what the publisher's records show and then if it is suspected that
they are not accurate to establish some facts which will support
the author's position. ;

It is not unusual for a publishing contract to have an
arbitration clause. If that is so, it would be possible for
Harold Weisberg to reduce his costs.

Thanks much for your letter and if I can be of any help
other than taking on the case, please let me know.

#

My love to Erna. Regards,
Sincerely,
LEVIN, KREIS, RUSKIN & GYORY
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Lester M. Levin
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